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Dear Mr. Ragplan:

At your suggestion I am writing to confirm your informal,
oral advice during our teleplione conversation today regarding the
ranort _and pLa it s:qr\v;‘irrimnnrg 35 tr}g ll"‘,’lsgsi‘.’flwﬂd‘.!“!! hn*‘;j_t{_ncf
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B each nas an equal i1ntercst in P and eac.t has
over $100,000,000 in sales and/or assets.
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company ©, wnicn nas over 3iv,uuuv,uvuuv, out
less than $100,000,000 in sales and/or
assets. The value of the voting seturitacs
to be purchased exceeds $15,000,000, but is
less than $50,00C¢,000. P has not becn formed
for the purpose of avoiding the report and
wait regquirements of the Act.

Yo have aduvised e¢hat the staf€ will not lock t¢o0 either
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Wéy&g Kaplan, Esquire
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) employed as a device to avoid the provisions Or tné ACt. 10u
made it clear, however, that the FTC's position with respect
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Since we are relying upon your informal interpretation
: . a1 A arnras~iata vaury contacting us
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